

Drake Hansen

drakeanthony02@gmail.com

- \$ 318-294-3505
- Saton Rouge, Louisiana 70820

https://www.linkedin.com/in/drake-hansen-2a9953229/

Skills

- Videography
- Photography
- Digital Media
- Technology Support
- Business Administration
- Performance Management
- Project Management

Programs

Adobe Suite

- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- After Effects
- Illustrator
- Substance Designer
- Lightroom Classic

3D Asset Creation/Animation

- Maya/Blender
- Unreal Engine
- Marmoset
- Perforce

Web

• Wordpress with Elementor

Professional Summary

Videographer with a focus in marketing with video content produced for a variety of clients. Background in digital media arts including photography, coding, and 3D asset creation. Management experience in team leadership, planning, and organizational skills.

Work History

Otey White & Associates - Videography Intern

Baton Rouge, United States

02/2024 - Present

- Worked promptly and efficiently to produce video and short form social content for a variety of clients including YWCA of Greater Baton Rouge, NAPA Auto Parts, and E Eric Guirard Injury Lawyers.
- Stayed self-motivated despite not having regular, set hours.
- Responsibilities included shooting, editing, captioning, and minor animation.

Creative Video Productions - Videography Apprentice

Baton Rouge, United States

02/2024 - Present

- Personal assistant to video producer with 40+ years of experience in the Baton Rouge community.
- Engaged in a mutually beneficial exchange of eduation learned about video production and taught basic After Effects.
- Responsibilities included grip work, filming events, researching client leads, and introducing creative ideas.

Raising Cane's Chicken Fingers - Manager & Event Photographer

Baton Rouge, United States

03/2022 - 02/2024

- Quickly worked up the ranks from crewmember to manager in 7 months.
- Oversaw teams of 12+ crewmembers to ensure a smooth restaurant workflow and positive customer experience.
- Planned and executed large scale orders for events and tailgates.
- Photographed high-quality images for various print and digital projects. Digitally edited photos to enhance appearance.
- Completed photo shoots at indoor and outdoor venues. Utilized natural and artificial lighting to capture desired images and maintain quality

Education

Graduation Date: 05/2024 Louisiana State University And A&M College Baton Rouge, LA Bachelor of Fine Arts: Digital Media